CARPENTRY WORK ™ ox

Connie Garland 27111

From: cgarland@harvardmanagement.com [cgarlznd @harvardmanagementcom)  This sender iz in your contact list
Sent Mon 8/11/14 331 PM

Good afternoon everyone

On Wednesday weather permitting Prime Touch will be at the property and will be =tarting with the

carpentry repailrs.

We will kbegin at building 2 and move forward from there. We are asking that during the week that all

items be removed from the patios and decks to allow the contractors access to the entire building.

I will be delivering notices to all of the residents in building 3 this evening. If you have any

gue=tionz please call me at 425-2015% ext. 3238.

Connie Garland



